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October 22, 1995
STID # 2521

REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION CERTIFICATION

Tom Mazzone

Diesel Recon

5765 Summer Trees Drive,
Memphis, TN - 38138

Norman Eggen .
Property Owner .
3979 Cowan Road,
lafayette, CA ~ 95459

Ref: 2100 Orchard Avenue, San Leandro, CA- 94577

Dear Mr. Mazzone and Mr. Eggen:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and
remedial action for one 600 gallon diesel underground storage tank
and for the solvent contamination present at the above mentioned
location.

Based upon the available information and with the provision that
the information provided to this agency Wwas accurate and
representative of site conditions, no further action ig required on

the referenced propertv.

This notice is issued pursuant to a regulation contained in Title
23, Division 3, Chapter 16, section 2721 (e) of the California Code
_of Regulations.

Please contact Madhulla Logan at (510) 567-6764 if you have any
questions regarding. this matter.

Very truiy yours,
JSM)’I’IW( -
Jun Makishima

Interim Director

ce: Goerge Young, Acting Chief of Hazardous Materials Division
Kevin Graves, RWQCB
Mike Harper, SWRCB (with attachment)





